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10 DOWNING STREET

From the Principal Private Secretary 22 July 1983

You may like to know what happened following your telephone
conversation with me about the "TV Eye" programme on the trial of
the RAF officers in Zimbabwe. Thank you also for your letter of

yesterday.

The Prime Minister, the Foreign Secretary and the Home Secretary
shared your anxiety about this programme. Their concern was passed on
to the Chairman of the IBA, and I understand that discussions continued
throughout yesterday between the Home Office and the IBA and between
the IBA and Thames Television. The Chairman and some of the members
of the IBA personally saw the programme, but their eventual decision
was that it should be allowed to go ahead.

We can now only hope that the repercussions are not damaging.
Thank you for letting me know about the problem: we were able to

ensure that the IBA considered it further at the highest level, with
knowledge of the Governmment's concern,

F.E. R. BUTLER

The Lord Goodman, C.H.
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Dear Mr. Butler,

I thought it might be useful if you had a copy 'of the letter that
I received containing the text of the telex sent to England.

I have, in the interval, also spoken to the television company
and supplied them with a copy of the telex. I spoke to the Director
General of the IBA immediately after receiving the letter and was
informed by him that he would immediately investigate the matter and
communicate with me. I heard no more from him and assumed that the
matter was dead until late yesterday when I received a telephone call
from his deputy saying they were intending to show the programme this very
evening. I understand that it was in fact 'trailed' yesterday.

I have also spoken to the Chairman of the company who, I believe,
is very concerned and there the matter stands at the moment.

Yours sincerely,

i

BY HAND - URGENT

F.E.R. Butler, Esqg.,

PPS to the Prime Minister,
10 Downing Street,

London, S.W.l.
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The Lord Goodman, CH URGENT - BY HAND
Messrs. Goodman, Derrick & Co.,

9/11 Fulwood Place,

Gray's Inn,

London. WC1lV 6HQ

Dear Lord Goodman,

Trial of Airforce Officers in Zimbabwe

I have just received a telex from Mr. Alcock, of
Gill Godlonton & Gerrans, reading as follows:-

"To: Lord Goodman or Mr. Mansell

Thames Television is apparently making a film for its
programme T.V. Eye about the Zimbabwe airforce

trial. We believe this programme is scheduled to be
screened in Britain on the 21st July 1983. The
verdict in the airforce case is not expected before
the end of August 1983. It is our view and the view
of Mr. H. H. Ognal Q.C. that the screening of such
programme prior to verdict could produce angry
political consequences in Zimbabwe to the potential
prejudice of our clients interests in the trial.
Please could you advise Thames Television and the
Independent Rroadcasting Authority of our misgivings
and could you tell them that we request that the
screening of the T.V. Eye programme be postponed
until after the Zimbabwe High Court gives its verdict.

Regards,
P. K. Alcock,
Gill Godlonton and Gerrans"

Anything that you or Mr. Mansell can do in this
direction will be very much appreciated.

Yours sinc ly, E
DAVID W. SHENTON

New York: 535 Madison Avenue, NMew York NY 10022 Tel: (212) 7583773 Telex: 125342 Fax(212) 9801821 HResident P G Horrocks C | Major

Brussels: Avenue des Arts, 44 Bte 2, 1040 Brussels Tel: (02) 5131814 Telex: 23646 Fax (02) 5135313 Resident M B Hutchings

Hong Kong 2607 Edmhurgh'l'awar Tha Landmark, 15, Queen’s Road Central, Hong Kong  Tel: (5) 212561 Telex: 85288 Fax (5) 223324 Resident A D Walker
aw Fi Box 1180, Jeddah, Saudi Arabia Tel: (2) 6877326, (2) 6874791 Telex: 402713
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